

Texas Southmost Volleyball Officials' Association 8th – General Association Meeting



Wednesday, September 29th, 2021



MINUTES



The Eighth TSVOA Chapter Meeting for the 2021 Volleyball Season was conducted in person at the Hanna ECHS Auxiliary Gymnasium. The meeting was called to order at 6:18 p.m. by Chapter President Anita Pineda. All Executive Board Members were in Attendance.

- **I. President** Anita Pineda: Welcomed everyone to the Eighth Chapter Meeting. Minutes from the Seventh Chapter Meeting were discussed and reviewed.
- **II. Secretary's Report** Mychelle D. Moran prepared and presented the 7th Chapter Meeting Minutes which were also posted on the website. Mr. Juan Garza motioned to approve the minutes with Mr. Ricardo Garza seconding the motion; all agreed, motioned passed.
- III. Treasurer's Report Beatris Carranza No report; all remains the same.
- **IV. President** Anita Pineda.
 - ➤ Discussed the fact that members that joined later in the season were approved by TASO as they met the deadline of September 14th, 2021.
 - Anita pointed out that this was a good thing since we are very short on officials.
 - ➤ Elections are coming up. Anita appointed Juan Porteous, Yadira Reyes and Anita Pineda to the Elections' Committee.
 - Mentioned that the positions of VICE PRESIDENT, TREASURER and PARLIAMENTARIAN are up for Election. Anyone interested in nominating someone or themselves need to notify the committee.
 - ➤ Changes were made to the Meeting Calendar due to some Middle School matches being played on Wednesdays.
 - Next meeting will be Wednesday, October 20th and our last meeting will be a week after on October 27th, 2021; this will be Elections' Night as well.
 - Anita announced that Rolando Flores wanted to address the membership.
 - ➤ ROLANDO FLORES: Motioned for the Chapter to donate \$500.00 to Bonnie to help with medical expenses for her and her husband. Bonnie has not been able to work games throughout the season. All members present agreed unanimously and the motioned passed.
 - ➤ Members also kindly donated separately to Bonnie.
 - ➤ Playoffs were also mentioned to the members that those in good standing with the chapter would be considered for selection. Top List will be sent in to TASO
 - Anita informed members that end of season party would possibly be at Pirates Landing. Joe was working on details. More information would be provided at next meeting.

- **V. Assigning Secretary** Jose Herrera went over proper mechanics and current game situations. Joe went over the following topics:
 - ➤ Hectic on Saturdays so everyone needs to be available. Some officials have to pull double duties
 - ➤ Middle schools have now split their teams into 7th and 8th grade teams. (no more both at same campus)
 - ➤ Watch Rio Sports to get pointers. (wait for R2 to get to the correct side)
 - > Assignments-some are asking for ahead of schedule but coaches send new games to assignor at last minute.
 - ➤ Warm-up time depends on the coaches.
- **VI. Vice-President** Bonnie A. Salazar. Thanked Everyone for their kind donations, thoughts and prayers.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, October 20, 2021

Mr. David Margenau motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 p.m. and Mr. Rey Pineda second it. All agreed — motion passed. Meeting was Adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mychelle D. Moran ~ TSVOA-Secretary